
 
From: Jeff Seiler [mailto:jseiler@ssbenefits.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 7:21 AM 
To: EBSA, E-OHPSCA - EBSA 
Subject: use of genetic information by health plans 

I broker for a lot of insurance carriers and self-funded plans and I have never 
seen genetic information requested or used for any insurance decisions. 
  
Jeff Seiler 
S&S Benefits Consulting, Inc. 
219 Darien Ln. 
Dundee, IL 60118 
P:847-428-5353 
F:847-428-9876 
C:847-682-2870 
  
PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this e‐mail (and any attachments) is for the addressee only and is confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you must not use, read, or disseminate the information.  If you have received this e‐mail in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by using the ʺReplyʺ command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts 
thereof.  Although this e‐mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus‐free.  No responsibility is 
accepted by S&S Benefits Consulting, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in 
any way from its use.  Thank you for your cooperation. 

  
 


